



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

Reference
Number: IVB-154

Project ID: P00620672LZ

MEMORANDUM

FOR : ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated 16 March 2022 of **DPWH Region IV-B Director GERALD A. PACANAN**, requesting for the approval of the **Modification** of the project under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit:

As per GAA/Original		As Modified		
Project Description				
UACS No. 320101107518000 Project ID: P00620672LZ				
002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems	002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems			
Construction of Tuguis Flood Control Structures along Looc (Cogon Tulay)-Odiong Road, Barangay Progreso Este, Odiong, Romblon	Construction of Tuguis Flood Control Structures along Looc (Cogon Tulay)-Odiong Road, Barangay Progreso Este, Odiong, Romblon			
Physical Target	Allocation (P'000)	Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)	Estimated Cost (P'000)
CW1- Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure: 433 lineal meter (lm) EAO	P 111.43 / Lineal meter	CW1-Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure: 296.4 lineal meter (lm) EAO	P 162.79 / Lineal meter	P 48,250.00
Total: P 1,750.00 P 50,000.00		Total: -		P 1,750.00 P 50,000.00
Justification:				
1. The decrease in physical target from 433 to 296.4 lineal meter due to the following:				
- The budget allocation is sufficient only to construct 296.4 lineal meter of flood mitigation structure based on construction materials price data and labor rates. - Project involves huge volume of 481 cu.m. rubble concrete for drainage works. - Project design requires 5,558 m steel sheet piles for slope protection works. - The preparation of Program of Work and DUPA was made consistent to the provision of D.O. No. 32 s. 2011.				
2. Attached is the certification of reasonableness of unit cost dated 16 March 2022.				

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order. Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary's consideration and approval.

MAXIMO L. CARVAJAL
Undersecretary for Technical Services and
Regional Operations in Regions IV-B, VI and VII

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN2G02890